
 

 

Placer County Freeway Service Patrol Request for Proposals Clarifications 
 
1. What is the current rate? 

Effective January 2, 2020, the approved FSP operator rates for 2020 are as follows: 
• FSP services, cost per hour tow truck    Rate: $ 97.08 
• FSP services, cost per hour service truck  Rate: $ 76.45 
• FSP Services, total cost per hour   Rate: $ 173.53 

 
2. We are a current Sac FSP contractor, do we still need to provide financial references (credit report, 

bank letter and proof of potential financing)? 
Yes. All Contractors submitting a proposal must include at least three (3) references that can verify 
the Contractor’s qualifications, experience, technical competence, quality of service, and financial 
soundness. 
 
In addition, Contractors new to Placer County FSP or have not been under contract previously with 
Placer County FSP must submit evidence of financial stability and responsibility through the following 
items:  
• Dunn and Bradstreet Report or credit report by a recognized credit reporting service, issued after 

January 1, 2019;  
• A recent letter from their bank indicating the length of their relationship, their current standing 

with the bank, and the average monthly balance of the Contractor’s account for the last available 
consecutive 12-month and an indication of the Contractor’s access to credit; and  

• A recent letter from a bank, dealer, lease, or financial corporation or other that indicates that 
the firm has the pre-approval, credit, or financial ability to purchase vehicles necessary for FSP 
operation.  

 
3. Is there a reason why the GVWR of the tow trucks has been reduced to 21,000? If so, why didn’t it 

get reduced to 19,500 since that is the highest GVWR you can get on a smaller truck?  
The RFP indicates that the minimum gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) for flatbed carriers is 21,000 
lbs. This is the same GVWR included in PCTPA’s 2014 RFP and is consistent with the Sacramento 
Transportation Authority and El Dorado County Transportation Commission FSP requirements for 
flatbed carriers.  No consideration was given to reducing the GVWR to 19,500. 

 
4. I noticed you have put a 1-million-dollar Umbrella Policy as an insurance requirement. Can that 

insurance requirement be removed? 
PCTPA’s insurance broker recommended that PCTPA’s FSP Contractor Services Agreement model the 
Sacramento Transportation Authority’s insurance requirements, including the Umbrella Policy. The 
Umbrella Policy requirement will not be removed from the FSP Contractor Services Agreement. 

 


